#### ANTONY/WILCOVE PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES of a meeting of Antony/Wilcove Parish Council held on Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> February 2014 at 7.30pm in the Wilcove Village Hall.

**PRESENT:-** Councillors W A Lobb (Chairman), R W Carter, Lady D Coward, D Pidgen, Mrs P Knott plus the Clerk to the Council.

#### 72-13 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of a Police representative and Cornwall Councillor G Trubody.

# 73-13 Declarations of Interest relating to items on the Agenda

None.

#### 74-13 Police Report

The January police report stated nil incidents for Antony and Wilcove.

#### 75-13 Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> January 2014 were taken as read, confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

#### 76-13 Matters arising from the minutes

a) Signs at Tregantle Corner:- pursuant to minute 66-13(a) – A letter has been received from 'The Adventure Bay Surf School' requesting permission to re-instate signage at Tregantle Corner. The Clerk will reply stating that the Parish Council will not give permission for any signs to be replaced at the junction as numerous complaints were received from Sheviock and Crafthole Parish Council about the number of signs distracting motorists. However, it was suggested that Mr Kinsman write to Cornwall Council and obtain planning permission to have a professionally made directional sign installed.

The Clerk will contact Mr R Constance of Cornwall Council Highways and discuss the possibility of placing a 'No Advertising' sign at Tregantle Corner 'by order of Antony Parish Council'.

- b) Proposed Jetty Extension:- pursuant to minute 66-13(b) A letter has been received from Torpoint Town Council confirming their support for a meeting to be held in Wilcove with the developers of the Jetty once the Planning Application has been submitted. The Clerk will contact Mr T Watson to ascertain the expected date for submission of the plans.
- c) Solar Farm:- pursuant to minute 66-13(e) Councillor Lady D Coward informed members that she had met with St John Parish Council and they too had no objection to the proposed solar farm planning application.
- d) Play Area:- pursuant to minute 66-13(f) Mr G Shepherd reported that the play equipment will be installed on the 26<sup>th</sup> February 2014. Councillor W A Lobb and Mr J Vigus will assist with

the maintenance of the play area. The opening ceremony of the play area will take place on Sunday 9<sup>th</sup> March 2014.

#### 77-13 Planning Applications

None.

#### 78-13 Correspondence

- a) Cornwall Area of Outstanding Beauty
  Delivery Plan information and 2014 Calendars.
- b) Torpoint Town Council proposed jetty extension The Clerk will thank the Town Council for their support.

#### 79-13 Development Plan

Councillors Mrs P Knott and Lady D Coward informed members that a meeting held in Wilcove Village Hall on the 25<sup>th</sup> January 2014 for the local community to complete the development plan questionnaire and indicate preferred development sites on local maps, was a success. Although those who attended commented that the questions were too vague.

One of the points made during the meeting was that a recycling centre could be placed at Fiscard. The Clerk will approach Torpoint Town Council with the suggestion.

#### 80-13 Memorial Bench

A memorial bench in the name of Stephen Watts is to be placed in the play park at Antony. The Clerk will investigate the ordering and cost of the bench together with a plaque with the following wording:- In affectionate memory of Stephen Watts, Parish Councillor.

#### 81-13 Accounts for payment

The following accounts were approved for payment:-

PAYEE	REASON	GROSS	(VAT)	NETT
Salaries & NI	February	216.22	0.00	216.22
S Parkin	Flowers Poppies	30.00	0.00	30.00
Wilcove Village Hall	Meetings	64.00	0.00	64.00
J R Vigus	Clearing	65.00	0.00	65.00
W A Lobb	Plants	84.90	0.00	84.90

## 82-13 Date of next meeting

The date of the next meeting will be Tuesday 25<sup>th</sup> March 2014 at 7.30pm at Antony Village Hall.

### 83-13 Any Other Business

- a) The Clerk will pursue the matter of taking on the car park at Tregantle.
- b) No incidents to report within Antony/Wilcove due to the adverse weather conditions.
- c) It was unanimously voted that Councillor R Carter will act as second to the Chairman W A Lobb.

Meeting closed 8.25pm......Chairman